
From: Mitchell, Braxton bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu
Subject: RE: MultiSTAAR draft manuscript for your review

Date: June 14, 2023 at 17:53
To: Li, Xihao xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu
Cc: Li, Zilin zilli@iu.edu

Amish	P&P	commi+ee	has	approved.		Give	me	a	few	days	to	iden9fy	Amish	co-authors.		Brackie
	
	
From:	Li,	Xihao	<xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu>	
Sent:	Wednesday,	June	14,	2023	4:51	PM
To:	Mitchell,	Braxton	<bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>
Cc:	Li,	Zilin	<zilli@iu.edu>
Subject:	Re:	Mul9STAAR	draV	manuscript	for	your	review
	
Dear	Dr.	Mitchell,
	
This	is	a	follow-up	regarding	your	review	of	our	Mul9STAAR	manuscript.	Could	you	please	confirm	your
approval	as	detailed	in	this	Google	Spreadsheet	(h+ps://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Ja_i-
N3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-P9UzXpyj_Y/edit?usp=sharing)?
	
Could	you	please	also	kindly	let	us	know	if	Amish	P&P	commi+ee	has	approved	this	manuscript?	
	
Thank	you	very	much.
	
Sincerely,
Xihao	&	Zilin
	

On	May	30,	2023,	at	13:23,	Li,	Xihao	<xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu>	wrote:
	
Dear	all,
	
We’re	excited	to	share	the	draV	of	Mul9STAAR	methods	paper	for	your
review/feedback:
Manuscript:	h+ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/7h98zbyaiVi5se8ytjc2/Mul9STAAR_v2
_clean.docx?dl=0&rlkey=4ma54ojl2pn2ocbmgdcq+q25
Supp
Figures:	h+ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/qbgodynqxgcir0wn894ac/Mul9STAAR_Sup
plementary-Figures_v2.docx?dl=0&rlkey=h2gw0buunijlyiasxb2boqbn
Supp
Tables:	h+ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/agoeiham13l52kxjwtovd/Mul9STAAR_Supp
lementary-Tables_v2.xlsx?dl=0&rlkey=mcse5g9q29mismlgrfr3ipfwe
Supp
Note:	h+ps://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/ta8k9a4wczo4bbr2wix90/Mul9STAAR_Suppl
ementary_Note_v2.docx?dl=0&rlkey=n4pvfvxg8uphg3fv2ysvwmav6
	
When	available,	could	you	please	also	send	the	manuscript	to	your	corresponding

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_spreadsheets_d_1Ja-5Fi-2DN3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-2DP9UzXpyj-5FY_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=oYxOT4HWG3-2pFoaQJ16GBekIH7fOK63bRR3KZm3gimYv7ES3OCcB6p7Ogd5X7AP&s=Cg33FzBIa77ky7__p9oHUEXjoCSFoAWIG7olGjpQizc&e=
mailto:xihaoli@hsph.harvard.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_7h98zbyaifti5se8ytjc2_MultiSTAAR-5Fv2-5Fclean.docx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3D4ma54ojl2pn2ocbmgdcqttq25&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=oYxOT4HWG3-2pFoaQJ16GBekIH7fOK63bRR3KZm3gimYv7ES3OCcB6p7Ogd5X7AP&s=0zWpIMoiVLDW0G3riN90mV-055XB_5Cqhg6rNcmF0NM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_qbgodynqxgcir0wn894ac_MultiSTAAR-5FSupplementary-2DFigures-5Fv2.docx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3Dh2gw0buunijlyiasxb2bfhqbn&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=oYxOT4HWG3-2pFoaQJ16GBekIH7fOK63bRR3KZm3gimYv7ES3OCcB6p7Ogd5X7AP&s=Um4Qq1MvCm_Etp6mJoN1F9rZG0zIUHgpfEIY53QJcag&e=
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_scl_fi_ta8k9a4wczo4bbr2wix90_MultiSTAAR-5FSupplementary-5FNote-5Fv2.docx-3Fdl-3D0-26rlkey-3Dn4pvfvxg8uphg3fv2ysvwmav6&d=DwMFAg&c=WO-RGvefibhHBZq3fL85hQ&r=LueB0rqNjjBfV26O9BQKgRfuvTaWq7xz8M59WHyj_To&m=oYxOT4HWG3-2pFoaQJ16GBekIH7fOK63bRR3KZm3gimYv7ES3OCcB6p7Ogd5X7AP&s=mK5OJ9Aad32dy7ZI5AKYoZ4MbdD2XiHwgWZ3dE_0PGA&e=


When	available,	could	you	please	also	send	the	manuscript	to	your	corresponding
P&Ps	(or	let	us	know	if	you’d	like	to	do	this	&	which	email	address	to	send	it	to)?
Please	kindly	note	that	we	may	need	your	help	to	iden9fy	authors	for	your
respec9ve	authorship	group	(3	per	group	as	we	have	done	previously	with	the
TOPMed	Lipids	working	group),	so	could	you	please	fill
out	h+ps://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Ja_i-
N3RdxaDoXChbWhyBTsHbKqBtIT3-P9UzXpyj_Y/edit?usp=sharing
	
We	recognize	that	many	of	you	are	on	or	about	to	go	on	vaca9on.	We	are	hoping	we
get	feedback	from	everyone	by	June	13	(Tuesday);	please	let	us	know	if	you	need
more	9me.
	
Please	do	not	hesitate	to	reach	out	with	any	ques9ons/comments.	Many	thanks	for
your	collabora9on	and	we	look	forward	to	your	construc9ve	feedback	(as	well	as	the
administra9ve	guidance	–	P&Ps	and	authorship)!
	
Xihao,	Zilin	on	behalf	of	Xihong
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